
  
  

  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  CCoommmmiitttteeee  
Brett Grimm - Chairman 

   Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
                                             11 S. 4th Street 
                                             Pekin, IL 61554                                      

                       Wednesday, September 17, 2025 
                            *immediately following Risk Management* 

  
I. Roll Call 

 
  II. Approve minutes of the August 20, 2025 meeting and August 27, 2025 in-place 

meeting 
 
  III.  Public Comment   
  
 IV.  New Business  

 
 E-25-84  A. Recommend to approve County Trustee Resolutions  
 
 E-25-90  B. Recommend to approve polling location change  
 
 E-25-95  C. Recommend to approve a Road Use Agreement for Fast Ave Solar, LLC 

 
 

  V. Appointments and Reappointments 
 

E-25-85  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake  
   Arlann Drainage District 
 
E-25-86  B. Recommend to approve reappointment of Ed Meister to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board 
 
E-25-87  C. Recommend to approve reappointment of Jeff Stevens to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board 
 
E-25-91  D. Recommend to approve reappointment of Abigail Hobbs to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  
 
E-25-92  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Michael Kemp to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  
 
E-25-93  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Steve Leitch to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  

1



 
 
 
 
 
 
E-25-94  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of John Dossey to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  
 
 

     VI.  Reports / Communications  
  
      VII. Recess 
 

 
Members:  Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,  

                                      Russ Crawford, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting, Greg Menold,  
                    Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn, Max Schneider,  
   Eric Stahl 

2



 

1 

M inutes pending committee approval  
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 
Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
Wednesday, August 20, 2025 – 4:07 p.m. 

 
          Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Jay Hall, Dave 

 Mingus, Greg Sinn, Greg Menold,  Max 
 Schneider 

 
          Committee Members Absent: Vice Chairman Michael Harris, Russ Crawford, 

 Nancy Proehl, Eric Stahl, Kim Joesting 
 
          Others Attending:         Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 

 
MOTION  MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MENOLD to approve minutes from the July 23, 2025 meeting 
and July 30, 2025 in-place meeting  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-66 MOTION BY MEMBER MENOLD, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve the Ordinance Fixing 
the Budget for the Heritage Lake Association Special Service 
Area for FY26  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-67 MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

HALL to recommend to approve Levy and Assessment of Taxes 
for the Heritage Lake Association Special Service Area for FY26 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-79 MOTION BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER, SECOND BY MEMBER 

HALL to recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale 
resolution 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 

 

3



2 

    
MOTION 
E-25-68 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Jeff Roth to the 
Morton Area Farmers Fire Protection District   

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-71 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Darel Knaak to the 
Cincinnati Drainage and Levee District    

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-72 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Brian Frank to the 
Mackinaw River Levee & Drainage District #1  

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-73 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Appointment of Dr. Kacey Zobrist to 
the Board of Health   

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-74 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Terry Runyon to 
the Green Valley Fire Protection District   

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-75 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Weyrich to 
the Union Drainage District  

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-76 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Gene Nafziger to 
the West Fork Drainage District  

4



3 

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-77 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of J.D. Proehl to the 
Hickory Grove Drainage and Levee District  

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-78 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HALL 

to recommend to approve Reappointment of Mark Berg to the 
Spring Lake Drainage District  

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 Chairman Grimm thanked Administrator Michael Deluhery for his 

time at the County, as he has resigned, and this is his last 
meeting.  

 
Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 4:11 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

5



1 

M inutes pending committee approval  
 
In-Place Executive Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room 
Wednesday, August 27, 2025 – 6:32 p.m. 

 
          Committee Members Present: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael   
    Harris, Russ Crawford, Kim Joesting, Max   

 Schneider, Dave Mingus, Greg Sinn, Greg  
  Menold, Nancy Proehl, Eric Stahl, Jay Hall 
  
          Others Attending:         Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  

 
MOTION 
E-25-80 MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER 

HALL to recommend to approve appointment of Interim County 
Administrator  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-81 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

PROEHL to recommend to approve an Extension of the 
Enterprise Zone to Include the Village of Creve Coeur and 
Metamora 

 
 Community Development Administrator Jaclynn Workman 

provided a handout outlining the proposed expansion of the 
Northern Tazewell Enterprise Zone. She stated that currently, 
the zone includes Tazewell County, East Peoria, Washington, 
Woodford County, and Germantown Hills. She stated that the 
expansion would include the Village of Creve Coeur and 
Metamora.   

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-25-82 MOTION BY MEMBER STAHL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

CRAWFORD to recommend to approve the Decommissioning 
Agreement for Cincinnati CSG 1, LLC Solar Project 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED  
 
   Member Harris voted nay 
 
MOTION 

 

6



2 

E-25-83 MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER 
JOESTING to recommend to approve the Decommissioning 
Agreement for Cincinnati CSG 2, LLC Solar Project 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED  
 
   Member Harris voted nay 
 
 

Chairman Grimm recessed the meeting at 6:39 p.m. 
 

       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

7



E-25-84

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



   E-11 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends that it 
be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to approve the proposal 
of the County Clerk to approve changes to the following polling locations; and 
 
WHEREAS, currently Pekin 1 & 6 utilizes the Northside Community Church in Pekin. That facility 
has closed; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Clerk is proposing the following changes: 
 

A) move Pekin 1 to First Christian Church located at 1201 Chestnut Street in Pekin;  
 

B) move Pekin 6 to the Miller Center located at 551 S. 14th Street in Pekin;  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the aforementioned polling 
location changes. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notify the County Board Office, the Election 
Division, the Chairmen of each political party and the Township Supervisor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

E-25-90 
 

24



25



         E-25-95 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 

Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 

              

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to 
approve the attached Road Use Agreement for Fast Ave Solar, LLC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 4.99 MW solar farm was approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
Special Use on July 24th, 2024 to be located on approximately 37.67 acres located 
33885 Fast Ave and in Mackinaw Township; and 
 
WHEREAS, the plan has been reviewed and approved by both the Mackinaw Township 
Road Commissioner and the Tazewell County Highway Engineer. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk Notify the County Board Office, 
Community Development and the Auditor of this action.  
 
PASSED THIS 26th DAY of September, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

             
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman  

26



-1-Final Version 07/25/2025 

Fast Ave Solar –Tazewell County & Mackinaw Road District - Road Use Agreement 

This ROAD USE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) entered into this   day of 
   2025, by and between Fast Ave Solar LLC, an Illinois limited liability 

company (“Fast Ave Solar”), Mackinaw Road District (“Road District”), acting through 
its Highway Commissioner for the use of approximately one quarter mile of Fast Ave Solar 
(Township Road 99) for access during construction and maintenance of a solar farm, and 
Tazewell County, Illinois, a body corporate and politic acting by and through its Board (the 
“County”), for the use of approximately one half mile of Lilly Road (County Highway 17) (as 
shown below in Exhibits A & B), for access to the proposed location during the 
construction of a solar farm (“Project”) located at PIN 13-13-14-400-004 with an address 
of 33885 Fast Ave; Mackinaw, IL; 61755, hereby provides for the following: 

1. The maximum weight limit on Lilly Road will be 50,000 lbs. unless county
weight/oversized load permits are obtained from the Tazewell County Highway
Department. The maximum weight limit on Fast Avenue (TR 99), shall be as
directed by the Mackinaw Road District Highway Commissioner.

2. Tazewell County will permit access to the solar farm from Lilly Road for the
construction of the Project as shown below in Exhibit B and Mackinaw Road District
will permit access for long term maintenance of the Project (not construction
traffic), from Fast Avenue.

3. This Agreement shall serve as final approval from Tazewell County and Mackinaw
Road District of the preliminary type, size and location of the entrance culvert and
entrance road as shown in Exhibit B, attached.

4. Fast Ave Solar shall be responsible for any damages to Lilly Road, Fast Avenue
or other County or Road District roads to the extent directly resulting from the
construction of the Project and pay for all repairs reasonably necessary to restore
the roads to the condition that they were in prior to the activities of the construction
of the Project (“Required Repairs”).

5. Fast Ave Solar shall sign all highway work zones and closures in accordance with
the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices and the Illinois Department of
Transportation Supplement to the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices in
accordance with the Illinois Complied Statutes and current Illinois Department of
Transportation Traffic Control Standards.

6. Fast Ave Solar shall keep the portion of Lilly Road or other County roads used by
Fast Ave Solar or its representatives, clear, by removing all mud, dust, dirt, spilled
or tracked construction materials, garbage, obstructions or other hazards caused
by Fast Ave Solar or its contractors, within a reasonable time period following
written notice from the County.

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

27



-2- Final Version 07/25/2025 

 

 
7. Fast Ave Solar shall be responsible for the installation and ongoing maintenance 

of the entrance(s) to the Project real estate, including but not limited to all surface 
aggregate, shoulders, slopes, and culverts, for the duration of the Project's 
operational life. Fast Ave Solar shall ensure that the entrance(s) remain in a safe 
and drivable condition, free from any hazards or obstructions that may impede 
vehicular access. In the event that the Project is decommissioned or otherwise 
reaches the end of its operational life, Fast Ave Solar shall be responsible for the 
removal of all entrance(s) to the Project real estate, including but not limited to all 
surface aggregate, shoulders, slopes, and culverts. 

 
8. Fast Ave Solar shall prohibit the use of the Lilly Road or Fast Avenue right of way 

as storage or staging areas and as parking areas for vehicles and equipment of all 
contractors, sub-contractors, employees, agents, material suppliers, vendors, 
transport providers, representatives and designees. 

 
9. Fast Ave Solar shall take such measures as are reasonably required and within a 

reasonable time period during an extended work suspension to provide for safe 
vehicular travel on County roads as directed by the County for such County roads or 
as directed by the Mackinaw Road District Highway Commissioner for Road 
District Roads, damaged as a direct result of the Project. The extended work 
suspension may be caused by but not limited to seasonal weather conditions, "acts 
of God", or labor disagreements. 

 
10. The Tazewell County Engineer will provide an itemized invoice for the actual costs 

of any Required Repairs at the standard rates. Fast Ave Solar shall make payment 
with thirty (30) days after receipt of such itemized invoice. 

 
11. Prior to the beginning of construction of the Project, Fast Ave Solar shall provide 

to the County financial security in the form of one Surety Bond in the amount of 
One Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) which the County or Road 
District may draw against in the event and only to the extent that Fast Ave Solar 
fails to pay for the repair and/or restoration expenses for Lilly Road or other County 
or Road District roads in accordance with the terms of this 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

28



-3- Final Version 07/25/2025 

 

Agreement. The Surety Bond shall be issued by a bank, or other financial entity 
with a rating of AA or better reasonably acceptable to the County and Road District. 

 
The Surety Bond shall remain in place from a date thirty (30) days prior to the 
beginning of construction of the Project, including the transportation of materials 
or equipment on the Roads that are subject to this Agreement until a date one year 
after the completion of the Project in the County, or the effective date of a full 
settlement and release of road issues executed by the County and Fast Ave Solar, 
whichever is later. For avoidance of doubt, the completion date shall be the date 
that the entire Project is placed into service. The County agrees to deliver any 
certification required for the surrender of the Surety Bond or release when Fast 
Ave Solar is no longer required to provide the Surety Bond pursuant to the terms 
hereof, or the terms of the Surety Bond. 

 
For so long as Fast Ave Solar is required to maintain the Surety Bond pursuant to 
the terms hereof, in the event that, pursuant to the terms of such Surety Bond, the 
County shall be entitled to draw down the full outstanding amount of such Surety 
Bond as a direct result of Fast Ave Solar’s failure or default to repair or restore Lilly 
Road and/or Fast Ave Solar in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The 
County shall not make any claim on said Surety Bond until sixty 
(60) days after the mailing of a written notice to Fast Ave Solar specifying a default 
hereunder by Fast Ave Solar, during which sixty (60) days Fast Ave Solar may 
cure such default. 

 
12. Fast Ave Solar shall at all times throughout the term of this Agreement maintain 

in full force and effect, the following insurance: 
 

a. If Fast Ave Solar has employees, workers compensation and employers 
liability insurance covering all employees engaged in the work to the limits 
required by the applicable laws in the State of Illinois; 

b. Automobile Liability insurance covering all motor vehicles, including owned, 
hired and non-owned autos operated and/or licensed or leased by Fast Ave 
Solar and engaged in constructing or overseeing construction of the Project. 
Limits of liability shall not be less than a combined single limit of One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000) for the accidental death of one or more persons, or 
damage to or destruction of property as a result of one accident; and 

c. Commercial General Liability Insurance with minimum limits of Ten Million 
Dollars ($10,000,000) per occurrence and Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) 
in the aggregate covering the activities of the Fast Ave Solar contemplated 
by this Agreement, without restricting the generality of the foregoing, such 
coverage shall include, but not be limited to bodily injury 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

29



-4- Final Version 07/25/2025 

 

and property damage, products and completed operations and contractual 
liability. 

d. General Provisions applicable to the foregoing insurance requirements: 
i. Fast Ave Solar may utilize any combination of primary and/or excess 

insurance to satisfy the above requirements. 
ii. If requested, evidence of such insurance shall be submitted to the 

County and Road District prior to the initiation of any work or 
transportation of any materials or equipment on Lilly Road or other 
County roads or Road District Roads. 

iii. The County and the Mackinaw Road District shall be named as 
additional insureds with respect to the Commercial General Liability. 

 
13. Fast Ave Solar shall hereby release and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 

the County and Road District and their respective officers, employees, elected or 
appointed officials and agents and their respective heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns from any and all actions, cause of action, 
suits, claims, expenses and demands against the County or Road District directly 
arising out of or relating to the use, construction, modifications, repair or 
improvement by Fast Ave Solar of any road subject to this Agreement or 
performance by Fast Ave Solar or its contractors, sub-contractors, employees, 
agents, representatives and designees of their obligations under this Agreement. 

 
14. The Parties intend that all construction traffic related to the Project shall exclusively 

use the routes designated herein and shall not use any other County roads or Road 
District roads other than those so designated (except on a temporary basis in the 
event of an emergency or road closure). Construction traffic shall mean any traffic 
in support of the Project, including travel by workers to and from any job site in 
vehicles weighing five (5) tons or more. In the event any unauthorized construction 
vehicle of Fast Ave Solar or its contractors, sub-contractors, employees, agents, 
material suppliers, vendors, transport providers, representatives and designees 
uses a non-designated County or Road District road, then the County and/or Road 
District in its reasonable discretion may give written notice to Fast Ave Solar of the 
time and place of such use, the specific identity of the vehicle, and the owner 
and/or operator making use of such road, and the County may impose a fine of 
$1000.00 per occurrence on Fast Ave Solar to be paid within forty-five (45) days 
of the date of such written notice; provided, however, that on the first occurrence 
of any unauthorized use of a road as set forth in this subsection, the County shall 
issue a warning to the operator of the offending vehicle, with a copy provided to 
Fast Ave Solar. 

 
 
 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

30



-5- Final Version 07/25/2025 

 

15. General 
 

a. Failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the strict and prompt 
performance of the terms, covenants, agreements and conditions herein 
contained or any of them upon the other party imposed, shall not constitute 
or be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of either party's right 
thereafter to enforce and such terms, covenants, agreements and 
conditions, but the same shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
b. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid under any applicable law, 

such invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this Agreement that can 
be given effect without the invalid provision and, to this end, the provisions 
hereof are severable. 

 
c. No amendment or modification to this Agreement or waiver of a party's 

rights hereunder shall be binding unless it shall be in writing and signed by 
the party against whom enforcement is sought. 

 
d. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 

parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assignees. 
This agreement may not be assigned without the written consent of the 
other party. 

 
e. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with 

the laws of the state of Illinois, irrespective of any conflict of law’s provisions. 
 

f. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties as to the 
matters set forth herein, and this Agreement supersedes any prior 
agreements or understandings by and between parties, whether written or 
oral. Fast Ave Solar hereby represents and warrants that this Agreement 
has been duly authorized, executed and delivered on its behalf. 

 
g. This Agreement and any amendment hereto may be executed in any 

number of counterparts by each party, each of which when so executed and 
delivered shall be an original, and all of which together shall constitute one 
document. This Agreement and any amendment hereto or other document 
executed pursuant to the authority granted hereby may be executed by 
facsimile, scanned Portable Document Format (“PDF”), DocuSign, or other 
electronically transmitted document, including the signatures thereon, shall 
be treated in all respects as an original instrument bearing an original 
signature. 

 
 

[signature page follows] 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

31



-6- Final Version 07/25/2025 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year 
last stated below, each party being authorized thereunto. 
 
 
 

 
FAST AVE SOLAR, an 
Illinois limited liability company 
 
 
By:    

Print Name:   

Title:    

Date:     

 
 
 
 
MACKINAW ROAD DISTRICT 

By:   

Title:    

Date:     

TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 
a body corporate and politic 

 
 

By:   

Title:    

Date:     

 
 
 

ATTEST: 

By:    

Print Name:   

Title:    

Date:     
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 9B3FA145-A4EF-4D5C-9530-B5AFEF89CEC3

Sam Younes

Authorized Person

8/14/2025

32



33

dsmith_newleafenergy
Snapshot

dsmith_newleafenergy
Text Box
All construction traffic will be directed to approach the Fast Avenue Solar site via State Highway IL-9, which is just less than 0.5 miles south of the site. Traffic will continue north on County Road 3400 E and enter the site via the temporary construction entrance.

The permanent project entrance on Fast Avenue will only be used for Utility access, as well as maintenance visits once the project is in operation. Maintenance visits will only be required a few times per year.

DLP3
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



Z 
I M

 M
 E

 R
 L 

Y 
  R

 O
 A

 D

F A S T   A V E N U E

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXX

X
X

XXXXXXX

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

M  V M  V M  V

M
  V

M
  V

M
  V

M
  V

M
  V

O  H  W

O  H  W

O  H  W O  H  W

M
  V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

L 
 V

LAYOUT AND MATERIALS PLAN
C-2.0

LAYOUT AND MATERIALS
PLAN

BID
SE

T
FA

ST
 AV

EN
UE

MA
CK

INA
W 

TO
WN

SH
IP,

 IL
 61

75
5

34

DLP3
Callout
LILLY ROAD (CH 17)



BID
SE

T
FA

ST
 AV

EN
UE

MA
CK

INA
W 

TO
WN

SH
IP,

 IL
 61

75
5

C-4.1
C-4.1 DRIVEWAY PROFILES

35

DLP3
Text Box
EXHIBIT B (Cont'd.)



E-25-85 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Nic Maquet, 111 S. Capitol Street, Pekin, IL to the Lake Arlann Drainage District for a term 
commencing September 1, 2025 and expiring August 31, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake Arlann 
Drainage District and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake 
Arlann Drainage District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify McGrath Law Office of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

36



E-25-86 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Ed Meister of 125 Susan Court, East Peoria, IL to the Emergency Telephone Systems 
Board for a term commencing December 01, 2025 and expiring November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Ed Meister to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Ed Meister to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

37



E-25-87 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Jeff Stevens of the Washington Police Department, 115 W. Jefferson, Washington, IL to 
the Emergency Telephone Systems Board for a term commencing December 01, 2025 and 
expiring November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Jeff Stevens to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Jeff Stevens to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

38



E-25-91 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Abigail Hobbs, Director of Tazewell County Consolidated Communications – TC3, Pekin to 
the Emergency Telephone Systems Board for a term commencing December 01, 2025 and 
expiring November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Abigail Hobbs to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Abigail Hobbs to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board.  
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

39



E-25-92 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Michael Kemp, of the Deer Creek Police Department, 106 W. First Ave, PO Box 332, Deer 
Creek, IL to the Emergency Telephone Systems Board for a term commencing December 
1, 2025 and expiring November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Michael Kemp to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Michael Kemp to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

40



E-25-93 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Steve Leitch of 120 N. Main Street, PO Box 28, Morton, IL 61550 to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board for a term commencing December 01, 2025 and expiring 
November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Steve Leitch to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Steve Leitch to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

41



E-25-94 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
John Dossey of 111 S. Capitol Street, Pekin, IL to the Emergency Telephone Systems 
Board for a term commencing December 01, 2025 and expiring November 30, 2029. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of John Dossey to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of John Dossey to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 24th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

42


	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve minutes of the August 20, 2025 meeting and August 27, 2025 in-place meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-84  A. Recommend to approve County Trustee Resolutions
	E-25-90  B. Recommend to approve polling location change
	V. Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-85  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake
	Arlann Drainage District
	E-25-86  B. Recommend to approve reappointment of Ed Meister to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-87  C. Recommend to approve reappointment of Jeff Stevens to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	VI.  Reports / Communications
	VII. Recess
	09-17-25-Executive-Agenda.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve minutes of the August 20, 2025 meeting and August 27, 2025 in-place meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-84  A. Recommend to approve County Trustee Resolutions
	E-25-90  B. Recommend to approve polling location change
	E-25-95  C. Recommend to approve a Road Use Agreement for Fast Ave Solar, LLC
	V. Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-85  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nic Maquet to the Lake
	Arlann Drainage District
	E-25-86  B. Recommend to approve reappointment of Ed Meister to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-87  C. Recommend to approve reappointment of Jeff Stevens to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-91  D. Recommend to approve reappointment of Abigail Hobbs to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-92  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Michael Kemp to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-93  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Steve Leitch to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-25-94  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of John Dossey to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	VI.  Reports / Communications
	VII. Recess




